
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 5:03 PM
To: Heaton, Anna (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder MurrayD1@michigan.gov 517-335-6397, office

PPI

PPI mobile Twitter: @michigandmurray

-----Original Message-----

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 4:58 PM
To: 'Egan, Paul' <pegan@freepress.com>
Subject: RE: Flint

No formal request has been made to the state at this point. We are committed to working with Mayor Weaver and Genesee County leaders. Members of the Michigan State Police Emergency Management Division recently met with the mayor and Genesee County Commission leaders to discuss potential avenues for federal aid, and the governor spoke to the mayor last week.

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder MurrayD1@michigan.gov 517-335-6397, office

PPI

PPI mobile Twitter: @michigandmurray

-----Original Message-----

From: Egan, Paul [<mailto:pegan@freepress.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 4:55 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Dave I spoke to Melissa Mays in Flint. She welcomes the steps announced today but feels they don't go far enough. She asks why Gov has not endorsed state of emergency call to help secure federal funds. Can you answer that?
Paul

Sent from my iPhone